

Our ref: 25/01688#10

Your ref: SSD-80471210

StorEnergy 3 Pty Ltd

Level 7, 1 Macquarie Place
Sydney NSW 2000

25 November 2025

Subject: Molong Battery Energy Storage System

Dear Sir/Madam

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands has reviewed the proposal.

No Crown land, roads, or waterways are contained within the project footprint. Furthermore, no Crown land, roads, or waterways are adjacent to the project site in this instance. Accordingly, Crown Lands has no further comments on this project.

Please note that should the project boundaries be amended to include any Crown land, roads, or waterways, further advice from Crown Lands should be sought.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Rachel Bailey, Senior Natural Resource Management Officer in Crown Lands, on 02 6391 4316 or at rachel.bailey@crownland.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Vicky Lyons,

Group Leader Property Management, Orange

Crown Lands and Public Spaces